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Legislative File No:  2007-0883 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Leanne Scott, City Council Coordinator 
 
DATE: January 2, 2008 
 
SUBJECT: Nominations/Appointments of two (2) additional Citizen Representatives to the Green 

Space Advisory Board 
 
At the time the packet was comprised, it was uncertain as to whether Council would agree to expand the 
GSAB membership to nine (9) citizen representatives.  To ensure that Council has the necessary 
information in order to make any appointments, the following historical information is being provided.  
 
At the November 28, 2007 Regular City Council Meeting the following individuals were nominated fill 
the four (4) vacancies on the Green Space Advisory Board: 

• Paul Funk 
• Lynn Loebs 
• Lorraine McGoldrick 
• Dahlvin Peterson 
• Jack Robinson 
• William Windscheif 

 
At the December 12, 2007 Regular City Council Meeting the following individuals were appointed: 

• Paul Funk 
• Jack Robinson 
• William Windscheif 

 
Due to a tie-vote between the following individuals, Council moved to make the fourth appointment at 
their regular meeting scheduled for January 7, 2008. 

• Lorraine McGoldrick 
• Dahlvin Peterson 

 
 
A resolution has been provided, should Council decide to appoint two (2) additional members. 
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